From: Greg Minikel

To: Elizabeth Majerus; Amber Noworatzky; Mark DeZeeuw

Cc: Nicholas Mueller; Steve Herzog; Dan Koski; Nick Reimer; Adam Tegen

Subject: RE: Quay Street parking signs

Date: Monday, July 12, 2021 9:44:26 AM

Attachments: Quay St. - No Parking Zones for Electric Vehicle Charging and Handicap Stalls.pdf

Quay St. - No Parking Zone Measurements East of S. 8th St..pdf

Liz,

On the north side of Quay Street, there will be 2 Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Only Stalls about 85 feet east of
8th St. and 2 Handicap Parking Stalls about 250 feet east of 8th St. (See attached maps).

For the 2 EV Charging Stalls here are the measurements:

No Parking on the north side of Quay St. beginning at a point located 83 feet east of the east curbline of S. 8th St.
and continuing for a distance of 43 feet, except for the recharging of electric vehicles.

For the 2 Handicapped Stalls here are the measurements:

No Parking on the north side of Quay St. beginning at a point located 242 feet east of the east curbline of S. 8th St.
and continuing for a distance of 43 feet, except for vehicles with Handicap License Plates or an approved and active
Permit Placard inside the vehicle.

I guess you may want to come up with better language for the exceptions. I tried to write something.

Fiscal Impact is estimated to be $600 for new signage and posts.
The budget account line would be the DPI Sign Budget - #1100-32420-536300.

Let me know if you have any other questions. Thanks.

From: Elizabeth Majerus

Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 7:48 AM

To: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Mark
DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw(@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nicholas Mueller <nmueller@manitowoc.org>; Steve Herzog <sherzog@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Quay Street parking signs

Thanks Amber. Yes, an ordinance will be needed. Greg, please provide any necessary information and I'll get the
paperwork to Amber in time for the August Public Safety.

Elizabeth Majerus

Assistant City Attorney ¢ City Attorney’s Office ¢ City Hall
900 Quay Street, Manitowoc, WI 54220-4543

(920) 686-6990 | (920) 686-6999 (fax)

(she/her)

From: Amber Noworatzky


mailto:gminikel@manitowoc.org
mailto:emajerus@manitowoc.org
mailto:anoworatzky@manitowoc.org
mailto:mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org
mailto:nmueller@manitowoc.org
mailto:sherzog@manitowoc.org
mailto:dkoski@manitowoc.org
mailto:nreimer@manitowoc.org
mailto:ategen@manitowoc.org

P-1 & EC-D

Q l 2 |
% -
| / | 000-22}-060
/ BRIESS INDUSTRIES INC.
PO_BOX

" » o =5 26
CITY OF MANITOWOC :' = CuitTON. Wi 53014

L 1
"BURGER BOAT PARK™ R LA WFARMERS MARKET"
“F ARMERS '{ > "
FARME “ASPH. PARKING LOT
if )

“ASPH. PARKING LOT"

EXIST & WI0E S

ExsT x

PROPERTY LINE

TOTAL W0

PAVEMENT MARKINGy SYMBOL.
EPOXY. HANDICAP§ WHITE

TOTA 468

ASPHALT
ENTRANGE

T
800 EXIST DOUBLE YELLOW

— one. PR

£xsT O

g T 20' _1 sl L%E -‘TMB—AE—‘&— - ! - S ] ToTAL 300
T ’23 i s EX1ST (1) WIDE S TO REMMIN
ol 01 e Ll SR N — — [

ﬂ| CROSSWALK

I
LJ; 12 INCH, WHITE (TYP.) I

CROSSWALK BARS

00-225-010
24" X 9'(TYP.) LAKELI0E 0008 INC
PO BOX 1327

/,(/——r—"‘- TN R 24" SPACING wniTIone, Wi 522! —
7 LIBRARY PARKING LOT" No!ﬁk

PARKING STALL PAVEMENT MARKINGs BIKE SYMBOL.
2 NeH WaITE TP (@ "Eoxy, wHITE

TOTAL 520,41"

|
}| SRAE |
: 1

PROPERTY LINE

UERARY SN
LOADING DOCKS FOR
{AKESIDE PACKING

TOTAL 20845

S.6TH ST

63

PARKING STALL GUIDE

(\ "CITY OF MANITOWCC PUBLIC LIBRARY"

,54,55.56, 57, 58,59, 60, 61,
s
I

0 _30
“CITY OF MANITOWOC™
@ iesSRRTRIES 0.
PBURGE] PARK™ e e
HRGERBORT AR “F ARMERS MARKET” “THE WARE" i A LS
14 “FARMERS MARKET" ! Z
“ASPH. PARKING LOT" - o

SASPH. PARKING LOT"

| | (
i“"““z : —?H { 7 é ; E g}?ﬂ“‘ TOTR W00 o
e} l } P4 // g\ } . wedes ey —— T T T
i fey g , e e S

,,,,,,,,,,,, [ ocom . "QUAY STREET _ :
T e T Tomosw | 4 e S H T T - of "L 3 _
~~~~~~~~ RN Nl S
—— ST " - . TTREW o o ‘ ‘—h:i‘ ExST cone. P i
- > E < ) :

£xsT
ASPHALT

24, 25, 26, 27. 28, 29,30, 31,32,33,34,35,36.37,.38,39,40. 41, 42,43,44,45,46. 47, 48, 43, 50,51,52,53,54

3

TOTAL 300°

TR A\
o Ld [ ToTAL 2508

e SIS $ - 5
M
= w s
" g 2 2

- E o " CADING DOCKS FOR

7250 © g LCADING_ DOC!
RS e = CAKESIDE PACKING
Fo g (2T @

MANITIONOC, Wi 54221

North

“CITY OF MANITOWOC PUBLIC LIBRARY"

INLET PROTECTION REQUIRED

= 1,2,3,4,5,6.7,.8,9,10,1.12,13,14,15,16, 17, 18,19, £0, 21, 22, 2.

LEVELS ON

City of Manltowoc, Wisconsin

Engineering Depariment QUAY STREET - S 6TH TO S 8TH ST.

PAVEMENT MARKINGS & EROSION CONTROL 61-204







S
\\ / | \ //I;
S— .
=] | -
”4% \V .
/ m/, JR _.HL =
/ =
B ™\
\ M/.VV, ) \y f/
P
| N S
| ™~
a )
ﬂv& RS
. Sy
e
/
T ———
\
= =
\ O .—|.,|l
., ~ -
v\ =
~
Wi*=)







Sent: Wednesday, July 7, 2021 7:22 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>; Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>; Elizabeth Majerus
<emajerus@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nicholas Mueller <nmueller@manitowoc.org>; Steve Herzog <sherzog@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>
Subject: RE: Quay Street parking signs

If any of these changes need to be made we can have Attorney Majerus amend the ordinance for the August PS
meeting. Please advise what is needed.

Thank you,
Amber Noworatzky | police Administrative Assistant

City of Manitowoc | Manitowoc police department
920.686.6559 | F: 920.686.6599
WWWw.manitowoc.org

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may contain
confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s) or an employee or agent
responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are
not a named recipient, please contact the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for
any purpose, store or copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank
you.

From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Saturday, July 3, 2021 11:03 AM

To: Mark DeZeeuw <mdezeeuw@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nicholas Mueller <nmueller@manitowoc.org>; Steve Herzog <sherzog@manitowoc.org>; Dan Koski
<dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer <nreimer@manitowoc.org>; Amber Noworatzky
<anoworatzky@manitowoc.org>; Adam Tegen <ategen@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: Quay Street parking signs

Mark,
If there are H.C. Spaces out there we need to get an ordinance approved for them and signage as well.

In addition, I believe that we need something in the ordinance for no parking, except for charging of electric
vehicles. I believe there will be two stalls for this as well.

We will need to take these two issues to the Public Safety Committee meeting in August as the July meeting was
cancelled.

From: Mark DeZeeuw

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:55 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Nicholas Mueller <nmueller@manitowoc.org>; Steve Herzog <sherzog@manitowoc.org>
Subject: Quay Street parking signs

Good morning,
Just wanted to let you know I spoke with a gentleman who may have gotten a ticket for parking in the handicapped
parking spaces across from the library, his complaint was about the white pavement markings on the white concrete



with no signs. He may have a valid concern?

Sent from my iPhone



